

Finding aid for the Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records Collection 306

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 20, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Administrative Information	. 6
Related Materials	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	. 6
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I. Documents	. 7
By-Laws, Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter (00.[1670].1)	. 7
Resolutions	. 7
Grand Rapids Municipal Flag (00.[0984].1-2)	8
Local Program Content	. 8
Invitations to meet State or National representatives (00.[5505].2-3)	. 8
Ephemera	. 8
Series II. History	. 8
Series III. Yearbooks	. 9
Other Chapter Yearbooks	11
Series IV. Michigan Publications and Ephemera	11
Ephemera	12
History	12
Resolutions	12
Treasurer's Reports	12
Yearbooks	12
Ancillary Publications	13
Serial	13
Series V. National	13
National Flag Conference	13
Conference Reprints.	13
Continental Congress	14
Resolutions	14
Clippings	14
Indirectly associated documents found with material	14
Series VI. Michigan State Conference Programs.	14

Finding aid for the Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records Collection 306 Portraits of Louis Campau and Sophie De Marsac Campau The Day of Decision [Print] 15-F-8 Series VIII. Publications or Projects of the Organization 17 DAR. Miscellany

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

Title: Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De Marsac Campau

Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records

ID: Collection 306

ID [Archivists 314

Toolkit

Database::RESOURCE]:

Date [inclusive]: 1896-1973

Physical Description: 2.9 Linear Feet Seven boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: The Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter is the Grand Rapids,

Michigan branch of the national non-profit Daughters of the American Revolution. The Grand Rapids chapter was founded in 1896. This is a devised collection created from several found items and small accessions. It contains documents related to the organization, primarily to the Grand Rapids chapter but also to the Michigan and National groups. The bulk of the collection are chapter yearbooks from 1907 to 1964. Other material includes histories, ephemera, scrapbooks, records and Michigan state conference programs. Also included is a card file listing newspaper clippings documenting soldiers who participated in the Revolutionary War with descendants in Grand Rapids.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

The Grand Rapids Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution started on May 18, 1896 with just fifteen members. The chapter was named in honor of Sophie Campau, the wife of Louis Campau, who is said to be the first white settler in what became Grand Rapids. Sophie Campau was raised in Detroit, married Louis in 1825, and moved to Grand Rapids with him in 1827. Chapter members Mrs. Henry B. Davis said the name was chosen "to perpetuate the name of a woman of rare grace and character who was held in high esteem by the early pioneers."

The chapter adapted their bylaws and constitution from those used by the Detroit Chapter. In the early years, the chapter focused on instructional programs in schools about patriotism, the American

Finding aid for the Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De

Revolution and the American flag. In 1907, the members restored the gravestones of Lois and Sophie Campau and on June 23, 1909, the chapter started an annual Founder's Day celebration in Grand Rapids in honor of the Campaus. Chapter member Caroline Campbell helped find and restore the first state constitution and helped put the first state flag on display. Later, during World War I, the chapter was active in helping with the war effort, rolling bandages, knitting garments, working with the Red Cross, donating money and sending chocolate to the men overseas. The Grand Rapids Chapter remains active today, and is one of 54 Michigan chapters. The Michigan DAR was founded in 1900, and now has over 3000 members.

The National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution was formed on Oct. 11, 1890. The objectives of DAR remain the same today, and state and local chapters are guided by these objectives. DAR strives to perpetuate the memory and spirit of the men and women who achieved American Independence, to carry out the injunction of George Washington in his farewell speech "to promote ... institutions for the general diffusion of knowledge, thus developing an enlightened public" and to cherish, maintain and extend the institutions of American freedom, to foster true patriotism and love of country, and to aid in securing for mankind all blessings of liberty.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The bulk of this collection at this time are the chapter yearbooks for 1907 to 1964 for the Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter. Also included are some state and national Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) materials.

The primary collection purpose of this collection is to document that local chapter and additional holdings are desired which would provide more historical information about the chapter and its activities. Generally, Michigan and National chapters are not actively sought, though they may document the activities of Grand Rapids or Kent County residents who become active at those levels.

Also placed with this collection is a card file with clippings documenting soldiers who participated in the Revolutionary War, perhaps with descendants in the Grand Rapids area, prepared by the DAR. The organization remains active today, including the Sophie Campau Chapter.

The collection also documents some holdings given to the Grand Rapids Public Library by the DAR. Also found is information about Sophie Campau, including two portraits in oil of Louis & Sophie Campau, said to be by Charles Moore, which now hang on the floor that houses the Grand Rapids History & Special Collections.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Various and unknown donors and accessions, including accession numbers 00.[1670].1, 00.[1671].1, 00.[1672].1, 00.[1864].1 and 00.[1980].1-2. Also see 1986.267 and 1988.020.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Collection 125, Robinson Studio Collection, for photographs of Daughters of the American Revolution, from 1938 to 1958, for articles published in the Grand Rapids Herald newspaper (search the Herald images on the Library's website).

Collection 123, Caroline Campbell Collection. Caroline was an early active member of the Sophie Campau Chapter, and several items in this collection are associated with Mrs. Campbell.

Kent County Gravestone Records, created by the DAR. This project captured information from the individual gravestone existing in Kent Co. cemeteries in the late 1920's. A card file was created, which is still available in GRHSC.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

• Patriotic societies -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records Collection 306
- United States -- History -- Revolution, 1775-1783 -- Societies, etc.
- Women -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- Societies and clubs
- Daughters of the American Revolution. Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter (Grand Rapids, Mich.)

Collection Inventory

Series I. Documents

Scope and Contents

This series includes the bylaws of the Sophie Campau Chapter from 1912, 1919, 1951, and 1961. Other documents included are resolutions, committee reports, and speeches. A scrapbook, documenting 1896 to 1910, includes many newspaper clippings that provide an insight into the history of the local DAR.

By-Laws, Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter (00.[1670].1)	By-Laws, So	phie de Marsac	Campau Cha	apter (00.[1670]].1)
--	-------------	----------------	------------	------------------	------

Title/Description	Instances	
Adopted, Mar. 21, 1912 (2)	Box 1	folder 1
Adopted, Oct. 1919	Box 1	folder 1
Revised, Oct. 1951 (2)	Box 1	folder 1
Revised, 1961 (3)	Box 1	folder 1
Lincoln Memorial University	Box 1	folder 4
Pgs. 2-4 of Report. Committee on National Defense, Hazel Clark Quick	Box 1	folder 5
Misc. Correspondence, 1920's, 1950	Box 1	folder 6
Speech, Luncheon, Jackson Town, Feb. 21, 1952	Box 1	folder 7
Tribute to Mrs. Helen Baker Rower, Apr. 26, 1941 (00.[1670].2-6)	Box 1	folder 8

Resolutions

Title/Description	Instances	
Feb. 17, 1949	Box 1	folder 9
N.D. Signed Dorothea A. Nelson, Hazel C. Quick, Margery W. Hale. 00.[1670].7-8	Box 1	folder 9
crapbook, circa 1896-1910 [Caroline Campbell assoc.] 00. 670].8	Box 1	folder 10
ship do Marson Compay Charter Grand Papids podigran	Roy 7	

Sophie de Marsac, Campau Charter, Grand Rapids pedigree Charts of Members / by Daughters of the American Revolution, Michigan. Charts prepared in 1940s through 1997. (00.[5509].1) Box 7

Marsac Campau Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records	Collection 306	
Grand Rapids Municipal Flag (00.[0984].1-2)			
Title/Description	Instances		
The History of the Municipal Flag of Grand Rapids, Michigan / Mrs. James H. Campbell, Honorary Life Regent n.d. [flyer]	Box 1	folder 10.5	
Municipal Flag. City of Grand Rapids. Officially adopted by the Common Council on July 26, 1915 [graphic clipping]	Box 1	folder 10.5	
Local Program Content			
Title/Description	Instances		
Program for 1900 and 1901.	Box 5	folder 0.5	
The True History of Fulton St. Park, Grand Rapids, Michigan / written for Sophie De Marsac Chapter, Daughters of American Revolution, [by] Belle M. Tower. Jan. 20, 1910. (00.[1864].1)	Box 3	folder 1	
Invitations to meet State or National represen	tatives (0	0.[5505].2-3)	
Title/Description	Instances		
Jan. 29, 1901 invitation to meet Mrs. William Fitzhugh Edwards, State Regent at LLC	Box 3	folder 1.5	
Aug. 26, 1909 invitation to meet Mrs. Matthew T. Scott, President General, National DAR.	Box 3	folder 1.5	
Ephemera			
Title/Description	Instances		
Founder's Day program, 1910-07-23	Box 2	Folder 9	
Dedication of Memorial Boulder and Tablet at Grand Rapids Central High School, 1912-10-14	Box 2	Folder 10	
Children of the Republic Club program, 1915-05-28	Box 2	Folder 11	
Children of the Republic Club Annual Rally, Flag Day,	Box 2	Folder 12	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. History

1916-06-14

Scope and Contents

Historical information on the Sophie Campau Chapter is limited. This series includes a biography of Sophie Campau and an early history of the Grand Rapids chapter.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter D.A.R. [Sophie De Marsac	Box 1	folder 2	
Campau, 1896 history, including "A Sketch of her Life &			
Character", and information on her death and funeral. Copy			
1, 00.[xxxx].1, added 12/20/2004. Copy 2, 00.[1467].1, added			
12/20/2004, formerly MKG92.C15D2			
High Lights in Forty Years of Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter of the DAR, organized on May 18, 1896 / given by Mrs. Henry B. Davis. Misc. Files (00.[3273].1)	Box 1	folder 3	
D.A.R. and Sophie De Marsac Chapter history compiled by Mrs. John LeGwin	Box 2	Folder 13	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Yearbooks

Scope and Contents

The Sophie Campau Chapter yearbooks cover the years from 1907 to 1964, and include information such as a list of state officers, a list of Sophie Campau Chapter officers, financial data, committees and programs. Some yearbooks have a list of members. The 1920/1921 yearbook is a special anniversary issue and contains images of past regents. Two yearbooks from the General Lewis Morris Chapter in Springfield, Vermont are currently also included.

Accession 00.[3272] unless otherwise noted.

Title/Description	Instances	
1896 (reference entry)	Box 1	folder 2
1907/1908	Box 5	folder 1
1908/1909	Box 5	folder 1
1909/1910	Box 5	folder 1

Scope and Contents

Includes Founders' Day information, and additional images related to the Campaus; 1827 image of Louis and Sophie De Marsac Campau; Image of tablet on Old National Bank, RE site of first trading post and log house, 1827; Image of Rev. J. Booth trading of Baptist Mission, Trading Post; Mrs. James. P. Brayton, State Regent; Mrs. Euphrasia Smith Granger; Mrs. James H. Campbell (Caroline), Chapter regent

1910/1911	Box 5	folder 2
1911/1912	Box 5	folder 2
1912/1913	Box 5	folder 2
1913/1914	Box 5	folder 2
1914/1915	Box 5	folder 2

1915/1916	Box 5	folder 2	
1916/1917	Box 5	folder 2	
1917/1918 (2 copies)	Box 5	folder 2	
1918/1919	Box 5	folder 2	
1919/1920	Box 5	folder 2	
1896/1921 [1920/1921, Anniversary issue]	Box 5	folder 3	

Scope and Contents

Contains images of regents: Mrs. Harvey J. Hollister, 1896-1902; Mrs. Franklin B. Wallin, 1902-1905; Mrs. Edwin F. Sweet, 1905-1907; Mrs. James H. Campbell, 1907-1911; Mrs. I. Platt Powell, 1911-1913; Mrs.

Frank Dexter Harter, 1913-1915; Mrs. L. Victor Seydel, 1915-1917; Mrs. Lucius Boltwood, 1917-1919; Mrs. Clarence S. Dexter, 1919-1921. Copy two, 00.[1670]

1921/1922 Box 5 1922/1923 Box 5 folder 5 1923/1924 Box 5 folder 5 1923/1925 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926, 00.[5502].1 Box 5 folder 5 1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8 1938/1939 Box 5 folder 8			
1922/1923 Box 5 folder 5 1923/1924 Box 5 folder 5 1924/1925 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926, 00.[5502].1 Box 5 folder 5 1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 5 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1921/1922, 00.[1670].11	Box 5	
1923/1924 Box 5 folder 5 1924/1925 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926, 00.[5502].1 Box 5 folder 5 1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 5 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 6 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1921/1922	Box 5	
1924/1925 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926, 00.[5502].1 Box 5 folder 5 1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1922/1923	Box 5	folder 5
1925/1926, 00,[5502].1 Box 5 folder 5 1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 6 1925/1926 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1923/1924	Box 5	folder 5
1927/1928 Box 5 folder 5 1928/1929 Box 5 folder 6 1925/1926 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1924/1925	Box 5	folder 5
1928/1929 Box 5 folder 5 1925/1926 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1925/1926, 00.[5502].1	Box 5	folder 5
1925/1926 Box 5 folder 6 1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1927/1928	Box 5	folder 5
1926/1927 Box 5 folder 6 1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1928/1929	Box 5	folder 5
1929/1930 Box 5 folder 6 1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1925/1926	Box 5	folder 6
1930/1931 Box 5 folder 7 1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1926/1927	Box 5	folder 6
1931/1932 Box 5 folder 7 1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1929/1930	Box 5	folder 6
1932/1933 Box 5 folder 7 1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1930/1931	Box 5	folder 7
1933/1934 Box 5 folder 7 1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1931/1932	Box 5	folder 7
1934/1935 Box 5 folder 7 1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1932/1933	Box 5	folder 7
1935/1936 Box 5 folder 8 1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1933/1934	Box 5	folder 7
1936/1937 Box 5 folder 8 1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1934/1935	Box 5	folder 7
1937/1938 Box 5 folder 8	1935/1936	Box 5	folder 8
	1936/1937	Box 5	folder 8
1938/1939 Box 5 folder 8	1937/1938	Box 5	folder 8
	1938/1939	Box 5	folder 8

Waisac Campau Cha	ipter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records	Collection 500
1939/1940	Box 5	folder 8
1940/1941	Box 5	folder 9
1941/1942	Box 5	folder 9
1942/1943	Box 5	folder 9
1943/1944	Box 5	folder 9
1944/1945	Box 5	folder 9
1945/1946	Box 6	folder 1
1948/1949	Box 6	folder 1
1949/1950	Box 6	folder 1
1951/1952	Box 6	folder 2
1952/1953	Box 6	folder 2
1953/1954	Box 6	folder 2
1954/1955	Box 6	folder 2
1955/1956	Box 6	folder 3
1956/1957, 00.[5793].1	Box 6	folder 3
1957/1958	Box 6	folder 3
1958/1959	Box 6	folder 3
1959/1960	Box 6	folder 3
1960/1961	Box 6	folder 4
1963/1964	Box 6	folder 4
1971/1972, 00.[5502].2	Box 6	folder 5
1972/1973, 00.[5502].3	Box 6	folder 5

Title/Description	Instances	
General Lewis Morris Chapter, 1918/1919, 1921/1922	Box 1	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. Michigan Publications and Ephemera

Scope and Contents

This series includes reports from the state secretary and the state treasurer, along with state yearbooks and resolutions. Additional items include a national history until 1925, an index to a list of American prisoners, and a Vermont publication.

Title/Description	Instances	
By-Laws. Michigan State Conference. Chapters of the DAR. 00. [5505].4	Box 1	folder 12.5
13th Annual Conference, 1913, Port Huron. Program, 00. [5505].5	Box 1	folder 12.5
Louisa St. Clair Chapter, [Grosse Pointe, Michigan]1891-1914, 25th Anniversary Luncheon, 1914. 00.[5505]6	Box 1	folder 12.5
Hand-written History of the DAR by Ethel Davis, n.d.	Box 1	Folder 30
History		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
History of the National Society, Daughters of the Am. Revolution, 1890-1925: given at the 25th Annual State Conf. Of Michigan, Sept. 30, 1925 / compiled by Miss Alice Louise McDuff, Kalamazoo, Mi. 00.[1670].14	Box 1	folder 13
[Report of] Complimentary and Memorial Gifts, 1943-1946 (2)	Box 1	folder 11
Memorial Forest, 1943 : 50th Anniversary Project	Box 1	folder 12
Reports of State Secretary, State Treasurer, State Historian, from Oct. 1916	Box 1	folder 18
Resolutions		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
1952	Box 1	folder 14
1954	Box 1	folder 14
Treasurer's Reports		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
1920/1921	Box 1	folder 15
1923/1924	Box 1	folder 15
1923/1925 (2)	Box 1	folder 15
1930/1931	Box 1	folder 15

Title/Description	Instances	
1914/1915	Box 1	folder 17
w. history, 1915/16	Box 1	folder 17
1916 (2)	Box 1	folder 17

Ancillary Publications

Title/Description	Instances		
Index to Certified Copy of List of American Prisoners of War,	Box 1	folder 19	
1812-191, as recorded in General Entry Book, Ottawa, Canada.			
List of Am. Prisoners of War, who died at Princetown, Dartnoor,			
England, 1812-1815 / Compiled by Henry James Carr. Ca. 1922.			

Serial

Title/Description	Instances	
The Vermonter / (monthly), Chas. R. Cummings, White River	Box 1	folder 20
Junction, Vermont. 1. 29, no. 9, 1924.		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V. National

Scope and Contents

This series includes Continental Congress programs, resolutions, articles, and pamphlets about the American flat. Newspaper clippings are very fragile and include a photograph of the different state delegates at the national conference.

National Flag Conference

Title/Description	Instances		
The Flag Code: adopted at the National Flag Conferences,	Box 1	folder 21	
Washington, D.C., June 14-15, 1923 Nat. Society DAR (20			

Conference Reprints.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual DAR Congress, Apr. 19, 1950. "Survival" / John W. Anderson.	Box 1	folder 22
59th Continental Congress,	Box 1	folder 22
"The Menace of the Welfare State" / Cecil Palmer	Box 1	folder 22
Resolutions, Apr. 20, 1950.	Box 1	folder 22
"Bulwarks" / T. Russ Hill, Apr. 17, 1950.	Box 1	folder 22

Continental Congress		
Title/Description	Instances	
May 19-23, 1947, at 56th Continental Congress	Box 1	folder 23
Apr. 20-24, 1953, at 62nd Continental Congress	Box 1	folder 23
Apr. 19-23, 1954, at 63rd Continental Congress	Box 1	folder 23
Apr. 17-21, 1961, at 70th Continental Congress	Box 1	folder 23
Resolutions		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mrs. James C. Lucas statement, Nat. DAR for Senate Joint Resolution #1, Hearings, Feb. 1953.	Box 1	folder 24
Clippings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Every State Represented by a Page at DAR Congress. Evening Press?, Apr. 22, 1914.	Box 1	folder 25
Sidelights on DAR	Box 1	folder 25
Announcement Made at Morning Session. Mrs. Cynthia Westover Alden National Sunshine Society	Box 1	folder 25
Indirectly associated documents found with m	naterial	
Title/Description	Instances	
The Other Plot to Destroy Our Constitution / by Edgar W. Waybright, ca. 1950's, includes clipping "Regent Rebuked for Witski Story"	Box 1	folder 27
A Record of Press Conference Statements made by Senator Everett McKinley Dirksen and Representative Gerald R. Ford, for the Joint Senate-House Republican Leadership / presented by Mr. Dirksen. Oct. 22, 1965. U.S.: GPO, 89th Congress, 1st Session. Senate. Document, no. 68.	Box 1	folder 28
Hello, Remember Me? [American Flag] ca. 1970s	Box 1	folder 29

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Michigan State Conference Programs.

Scope and Contents

The programs range from 1905 to 1972 and include the conference agenda, a list of state chairmen and state committees, and a list of chapter regents.

Finding aid for the Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records Collection 306

Accession 00.[1670], unless otherwise noted. Title/Description **Instances** Box 2 folder 1 5th Annual, 1905, Pontiac Box 2 folder 1 6th, 1906 7th, 1907 Box 2 folder 1 8th, 1908, Grand Rapids (2) Box 2 folder 1 Flyer RE Ladies Literary Club event, 00.[5505].1 Box 2 folder 1 Box 2 folder 1 9th, 1909 Box 2 folder 1 10th, 1910 11th, 1911 Box 2 folder 2 folder 2 12th, 1912 [Campbell] Box 2 13th, 1913 Box 2 folder 2 14th, 1914 Box 2 folder 2 Box 2 folder 2 16th, 1916 [Campbell] 19th, 1919 Box 2 folder 2 20th, 1920, Grand Rapids Box 2 folder 3 21st, 1921 Box 2 folder 3 22nd, 1922 Box 2 folder 3 23rd, 1923 Box 2 folder 3 folder 3 24th, 1924 Box 2 25th, 1925 Box 2 folder 3 26, 1926 Box 2 folder 3 28th, 1928 Box 2 folder 3 29th, 1929 Box 2 folder 3 30th, 1930 Box 2 folder 4 31st, 1931 Box 2 folder 4 Box 2 folder 4 32, 1932 34, 1934 Box 2 folder 4 Box 2 folder 4 36th, 1936, Box 2 folder 4 37th, 1937 38, 1938 Box 2 folder 4 Box 2 folder 4 39, 1939

40th, 1940	Box 2	folder 5	
43rd, 1943	Box 2	folder 5	
44, 1944	Box 2	folder 5	
47th, 1947	Box 2	folder 5	
49th, 1949	Box 2	folder 5	
51st, 1951	Box 2	folder 6	
61st, 1961	Box 2	folder 7	
63rd, 1963	Box 2	folder 7	
65th, 1965	Box 2	folder 7	
66th, 1966	Box 2	folder 7	
72nd , 1972	Box 2	folder 8	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. Art Work

Scope and Contents

Art work includes paintings of Louis Campau and of Sophie de Marsac Campau said to be by Charles Moore, 1852. The paintings are now on display in the Grand Rapids History & Special Collection department, 4th floor of the Grand Rapids Public Library, Main Library building. The "Day of the Decision", a reproduction of a mural painting by Barry Faulkner, is also part of this collection.

Portraits of Louis Campau and Sophie De Marsac Campau

itle/Description	Instances
Louis Campau, subject.	object
Scope and Contents	Campau paintings
Identification plate, bottom center of frame: 1791 Louis	
Campau 1871. Founder of the City of Grand Rapids,	
1827. Presented to the Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter,	
Daughters of the American Revolution, by Francis	
Campau Danforth and Anna Campau Baby. Painted 1852	
by Charles Moore. Reproduced available. B/wNeg. #3028.	
00.[1672].1	

Sophie De Marsac Campau, subject.

Scope and Contents

Identification plate, bottom center of frame: 1807 Sophie De Marsac Campau 1869, Co-Founder of the city of object Campau paintings

The Day of Decision [Print] 15-F-8

object Framed print

Scope and Contents

Reproduced from a mural painting by Barry Faulkner in the Foyer of the John Hancock Mutual Life Insurance Company, Boston, Mass. Barry Faulkner, 1949—left in image. In the Continental Congress 2 July 1776, Harrison of Virginia reads the Independence resolve "Resolved that these United Colonies are and of right ought to be free and independent states". In plain wood frame, painted gold, glass. Plastic label on back has: Sophie de Marsac Campau Chapter DAR, 00.[1671].1

Appraisal:

Appraisal

Gordon Olson says this was one of the Chapter unsolicited gifts to the library, that did not meet any particular needs or collection policy of the library. However, we may need to keep because it is a DAR gift.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Publications or Projects of the Organization

Scope and Contents

Included in this collection are the revolutionary soldiers service records. They are listed in alphabetical order by last name in a card file. These cards are used for genealogy and include dates of birth, marriage and death along with a list of children of revolutionary soldiers. Some names include articles and information that traces generations of the soldier's family. Also in this collection are indexes of the history of Muskegon and Ottawa counties, along with a book on the history of Fulton Street Park.

Title/Description	Instances	
Card file	Box 4	
Index of History of Muskegon County, Michigan. / indexed by NYA of Hope College under auspices of Elizabeth Schuyler Hamilton Chapter DAR of Holland, Michigan, ; supervised by Mrs. R.F. Keeler. 00.[1980].2	Box 3	folder 2
Index of History of Ottawa County, Michigan. / indexed by NYA of Hope College under auspices of Elizabeth Schuyler Hamilton Chapter DAR of Holland, Michigan; supervised by Mrs. R.F. Keeler 00.[1980].1	Box 3	folder 2

DAR. Miscellany

Title/Description Instances

Finding aid for the Daughters of the American Revolution Sophie De Marsac Campau Chapter, Grand Rapids (Mich.) records Collection 306

- 1) Michigan State Conference Chapters. By-Laws, nd.
- 2) 13th Annual Conf. 1913, Port Huron [Program]
- 3) 1909 Conf., G.R. Invitation to entertainment.
- 4) Invitation. Jan 29, 1901, to see Mrs. Wm. Fitzhugh Edward
- 5) Invitation. Aug. 26, 1909, to see Mrs. Matthew T. Scott Louisa St. Clair Chapter, 1893-1914. Luncheon Program

[^] Return to Table of Contents